In Memoriam.—With our jubilation is mingled mourning, not for the dear sister, Mrs. H. Mole, who was "promoted" from our ranks, Aug. 10th, but for the bereaved husband and four motherless children. And for the cause she so much loved and was so ready and able to aid. She was a great sufferer, she and her husband—an honorary—visiting Toronto last summer for treatment for cancer in the eye, but returning to yield, after a few weeks, to the ravages of the fearful malady. "God removes the workers, but the work goes on," her husband wishes her name retained on the membership list.

E. McCraney, Cor. Sec.

Model Recording Secretary.

(A paper read at the Central Branch Meeting.)

A MODEL Recording Secretary will be always in her place. No officer has greater opportunities for making the meeting interesting, business-like and helpful. Her first duty is the keeping of the Minutes.

The reading of the Minutes as the first item of business, may affect the meeting throughout. If they are carelessly written and indifferently read, a jarring note is struck.

How often, at the close of a specially helpful and enthusiastic meeting, we have wished that the tone could be caught and held in some safe depository until the next meeting, so that we might begin in the same frame of mind as we left off. The Minutes should be this depository. Therefore, the Recording Secretary should not only keep a faithful record of all resolutions passed, and of all business transacted, but should endeavor, in a few well-chosen words, to condense and preserve the best of the thought and feeling of the meeting. Any encouraging feature should be recorded, as a new name added to the membership, an unusually large attendance, a donation received, etc. In a word, the Minutes should enable one not present at the meeting to form a definite idea of the business transacted, and to catch its spirit. They should be concisely written and distinctly read, and as they are the official record of the Society, they should be entered so as to be easy of reference.

She will keep a roll of the members; will call the roll at the time appointed by the President, and assist the Treas-

urer by entering on the roll the payment of fees.

She will read aloud *distinctly*, all resolutions or any papers that the presiding officer may wish brought before the meeting, and should be familiar with the business transacted at previous meetings, so as to call the attention of the President to any conflicting resolutions, etc.

She will give proper notice of all regular or special meetings of the Auxiliary or its Executive Committee. The notice of the regular meetings will be written attractively and prayerfully, and that each lady of the congregation may feel that *she* is personally invited. A stranger coming into the community and attending the church, should be sent a notice by letter, of the date on which the Auxiliary holds its regular meeting, and an invitation to attend.

She will assist the Corresponding Secretary and Treasurer in the preparation of the annual report, and will notify new

officers of their election.

If the Recording Secretary's earnest desire is to make the meetings successful and enjoyable, and have her Auxiliary take its true place in the church with which it is connected, she will find ways and means of making her office an aid to accomplish this end.

E. Carlisle.

In Memoriam.

Woodstock, Ont.—Our Auxiliary has been bereft again in the removal, by death, of Mrs. Rev. Ames who was president for the year 1891 and 1892. Her life was one devoted to her Master's service. She had implicit faith in prayer, and well do we remember her oft repeated words, "Let us pray about it." She truly possessed "the ornament of a meek and quiet spirit." During her illness she was tenderly waited on by her children. She often spoke, when in health, of their loving thoughtfulness for her after they had homes of their own, and we cannot but feel that the words, "Her children rise up and call her blessed," are a very truth in our sainted mother's case. Among the floral decorations was a wreath from the Auxiliary.

MISSIONARY MAP . . .

of JAPAN.

Let have just issued from the Mission Rooms a map of Japan, prepared by Rev. J. W. Saunby, B.A., showing the missions of the various Methodist Churches in Japan, and the stations occupied by the W. M. S. of our own Church. The map is admirably adapted for Sunday Schools, being in size about 3 feet 4 inches each way, with the lines distinctly drawn, names of places in bold letters, and the region of country occupied by our own missions enclosed in red. The Map has been approved by the Committee of Finance, and recommended for general circulation.

PRICES:

No. 1. Paper, unvarnished, post-paid, - - \$0 60 No. 2. Mounted for folding and varnished, post-paid, 1 00 No. 3. Mounted, with rollers, and varnished (express extra) 1 25

DISCOUNT TO THE TRADE.

Send all orders to the

METHODIST MISSION ROOMS, TORONTO.

CONTENTS.

State with the company the control of the control	PAGE
FIELD NOTES. By the Editor	161
EDITORIAL AND CONTRIBUTED:—	
The Campaign for 1893-94	162
Missionary Deputations	162
Advance or Retreat—Which?	162
General Board Notes	163
The Society's Anniversary	164
Help for China	166
A Practical Suggestion	166
A Missionary Day	166
More than a Coincidence	166
Methodist Missions	166
An Appeal from India	167
ALONG THE LINE:— Cape Croker	168
Woman's Missionary Society:—	
Our Monthly Reunion, Prayer Topic—Chat with the Editor — Notes from Room 20 — Branch Annual Meetings—Annual Meeting of Central Branch—Nova Scotia Branch—Brighton District—Auxiliary Annual Meetings—Model Recording Secretary—In	
Mamoriam	The

The Missionary Outlook

Is published at the Methodist Mission Rooms, Toronto. Single copies 40 cents per annum. Clubs of eight or more copies (separately if desired), 25 cents per copy. Owing to regulations regarding postage the club rate does not apply to the City of Toronto, where the ordinary rate of 40 cents has to be charged.

Address all orders to

REV. A. SUTHERLAND,

METHODIST MISSION ROOMS, TORONTO.